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INTRODUcnON 

I, the Chairman of the Committee on Government Assurances, al 
authorised by the Committee. do prescnt on their behalf, this Twenty-Second 
Report of the Committee on Government Assurances. 

2. The Committee (1989-90) were constituted on 20 June, 1989. 

3. At their Third Sitting held on 14 July, 1987, the Committer (1987-88) 
considered the request of the Ministry of Home Affairs for the dropping of 
the assurance given on 26 November, ]986 in reply to Unstarred Question 
No. 3471 regarding rehabilitation of displaced persons migrated from West 
Pakistan in 1947. At their Fourteenth Sitting held on 30 May, 1988 the 
Committee (1987-88) took oral evidence of the represcntatives of the Ministry 
of Home Affairs in this regard. As the asaurance remained unimplemented, 
the Committee (1988-89) at their Fifth and Thirteenth Sittings held on 12 
October, 1988 and 25 April, 1989 again took oral evidence of the representa-
tives of the Ministry of Home Affairs and the Department of Culture in tbis 
regard. 

4. The Committee (1987-88) at their Sixth Sitting held on 24 September, 
1987 reviewed the assurance given on 24 July, 1985 in reply to Unstarrcd 
Question No. 310 regarding manaaement of Heun Tsang Memorial at 
Nalanda. As the assurance remained unimplemented, the Committee 
(1988·89) at their Thirteenth Sitting held on 25 April, ]989 took oral evidence 
of the representatives of the Department of Culture in this regard. 

S. The Committee CODlidered and adopted this draft Twenty-Second 
Report at their sitting held on 8 AUgult, 1989. 

6. The Minutes of the aforesaid Sittinga of the Committee form part of 
thil Report. 

7. The conclulions/obaervationl of the Committee are contamod in the 
luccecdinl paras of thit R.eport. 

(v) 



(vi) 

8. The Committee wish to eApress their thanks to the officials of the 
Ministries of Home Affairs and Human Resource Development (Department 
of Culture) who appeared before the Committee. 

Nsw DBLHI; 
A.ugust, 8, 1989 
Srarana 17, 1911 (Saka) 

PROP. NARAIN CHAND PARASHAR, 
ChIlirman, 

Committee on Go,ernment A.slUrances 



CHAPTER l 

IMPLEMENTATION OF ASSURANCE GIVEN ON 26 NOVEMBER, 
1986 IN REPLY TO UNSTARRED QUESTION NO. 3471 REGAR-

DING REHABILITATION OF DISPLACED PERSONS 
MIGRATED FROM WEST PAKISTAN IN 1947 

1.1 On 26 November, 1986, the following Unstarred Question (No. 347J) 
given notice of by Prof. Narain Chand Parashar, M.P., regarding resettlement 
of displaced persons of KOlla Ferozeshah monument was addressed to the 
Minister of Home Affairs :-

"(a) whether a large number of displaced persons who migrated from 
West Pakistan in 1947 and have since been staying at the monument 
of Kotla Ferozeshah, are still awaiting permanent rehabilitation ; 

(b) if so. what steps are proposed to be taken to rehabilitate them OD a 
permanent basi~ ; and 

(e) the reaSODS for deiay in rehabilitating those people 1" 

1.2 The Minister of State in the Ministry of Home Affairs (Sbri 
Chintamani Panigrahi) gave the following replv :-

"(a), (b) & (e) The Government have not yet taken a final decision in 
the matter." 

1.3 The reply to the above question wai treated ai an assurance by the 
Committee which was to be fulfilled within three months of the date of reply 
i.e. by 26 February. 1987. 

1.4 The Ministry of Home Affairs approached the Committee on 
Government Assurances through the Department of Parliamentary Affairs 
vide their U.O. Note No. Vn/HA (29) USQ·347J-LS/86. dated II May, 1987, 
to drop the assurance on the grounds indicated below :-

............ in 1949, 224 tanements and 6 shops were constructed by the 
erstwhile Ministry' of l{ehabilitatiort (now Rehabilitation Division of 
Ministry of Home AfflJirs) on the land of Archaeological Survey of 
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India near Kotla Ferozeahah Mounments to accommodate 
temporarily the displaced persona from former West Pakistan. The 
land had been requisitio~fr()DJ,tbe Ministry of Education (under 
whose jurisdiction comes the Archaeological Survey of India) for 
a period of 5 ye8.fS .. As the land, on. which these tanc:metlU aQd 
shops had been constructed was ncar the Archaeological Monument, 
Ministry of Education desired that these persoflS should be shifted 
elsewhere. VarjoU$ steps were takeQ, in the past to shift the 
occupants of these tenements, but without success. Ultimately. 
it was decided that the matter regarding shiftina of the Kolla Feroze-
shah settlers should be placed before the Cabinet for decisioQ. 
Accordingly, a note or consideration of t~ Cabinet wa& submitted 
by the Department of Culture on 25.6.1985. The Cabinet at it$. 
meeting held on 8.7.1985 decided that the proposal for shifting the 
occupants may, in the first instance, be considered by tbe Grol\pof 
Ministers. consisting of Minister of Works and Housing, Minister of 
Education, Minister of State in the Ministry of Law a\1d Justice, 
Minister of State in the Ministry of Personnel and Training and in 
the Department of Culture. The present composition of the Group 
of Ministers (as intimated by Cabinet Secretariat vide No. 11/2186· 
Cab. dated 31.10. I 986) is as follows :-

(j) Minister of HUJPIJ1,Resources Development. 

(jj) Minister of Urb.n Development. 

(iii) Minister of State in the Ministry of Law. and Justice. 

(A Minister who is not a member of the Committee will. be 
Invited to attend the meeting when any subject concerned with 
the area of responsibility i~ discussed). 

The Group of Ministers held its first meeting on 19.11.1985 and 
arrived at a number of conclusions. In subseqllent meetings of the 
Group of Ministers. various proposals to provide alternative 
accommodation to the occupants of Ferozeshah Kotla Tenements 
were considered. The last meeting of the Group of Ministers' took 
place on 2.12.1986 at Parliament House. The matter is still under 
their consideration. 

Though the Group of Ministers is fully seized of the matter, it 
is very difficult to say when a sollltiol't could be fouQd out to·the 
problem to the satisfactjon of the occupants of tanem~ts at Kolla 
Feroz.eshah. 
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'It may ·bemontionod that·in addilionto this Mioislry. the malter also 
OGftCerllS the Depllt'uneat of Culture. Honce further action in this regard 
.to be'tllkcNlby ",hil'MiIIilllty It)nlY'8fter tbe atbioet has taken a decision on 
the·hOIe WoR·lt bruugMlty_ Depart¥Dt er-C:.I&8e." 

'1 :~The Committee eonsidercd the tequest oftbe Ministry of Home 
Affairs for dropping the assurance at their sitting held on ]4 July. 1987. The 
,Coatlllittec ,eated that theasaurancn:FCJakd toa matter hangins fire for 
-akIteitfour cl8Il8des.The l'OiIuest (JC lbe Ministry was also skctehy as it did 
.not 81110 .. dHtoool08K:al aa:ount:of the1lCquenceof.steps taken in the direction 
of·halisat.ion of the ·matter. The requcet ako did Dot indicate that the 
Cdfaet·and·the Group .of Ministers appointed in this rcgard:had been duly 
apprised of the fact that the Committee on GO\ICCnment Assul'8uccS was 
seized of the matter. The Ministry had also not made a request for extension 
of time .even though a period of more than nine months had elapsed after 
the assurance was given in the House. Not agreeing with the plea of the 
Ministry for the dropping of the assurance, the Committee desired that the 
Ministry of Home Affairs should make earnest efforts to expedite the decision 
of the Government in the matter and immediately submit a request for 
extensi0tl of time as might be considered minimum for the implementation of 
the assurance. The Committee further desired that a detailed note giving a 
chronological account of the sequence of steps taken so far in this regard be 
furnished (or their information. 

1.6 The decision of the Committee was communicated to the Ministry 
accordingly . 

1.7 As ;the assurance remained unfulfillod, the CommiUee took oral 
evidence of the representativos of the Miniatqof Home ·Aft'airs and the 
Ministry of Human Resource Development (Department of Culture) on 
30 May, ]988. 

1.8 'When asked to state the reasons for delay in fulfilling the assurance, 
the representative of the Ministry of Home Affairs stated during evidence :-

." ......... It is because previously the GO'Yemment who were sejzed of the 
problem for more than two decades have not been able to come to a 
final decision. The latest development is that a Group of Ministers 
ita'S been i set up tb took· into ttJis qudtioo. The group of Ministers 
consists of the Ministers of iffvbJ8n'Resource Development. Urban 



Development, Tourism.' Law & Justice etc. The group of Ministers 
has had three meeting. so far. The first ODe wu on 19.11.1985 ; 
second was on 14.3.1986 and the third was on 2.12.1986. The 
group of Ministers als9 visited the arca at Ferozeshah Kotla on 
15.9.1987. We understand that the group of Ministers is finalising 
the report and the report will be considered by the group shortly." 

J.9 In reply to the question whether any alternative sites were offered to 
the residents and if so, the response of the residents thereto. the witness [there] 
stated that alternative sites for the residents in the Ferozeshah Kotla were 
considered. There was another colony. Dilshad Colony. which was considered 
to be rar off by some-of the displaced persons. However, nofarmal offer of 
any such area was made. 

1.10-11 The Chairman pointed out [during) lhat this matter had been 
raised earlier through Unstarred Question No. 2971 dated 6 December, ]983. 
The reply by the Government to that question was' also not specific to the 
points raised in the question. 'Further,' in reply to a notice from a Court in 
Delbi. on a petition filed by on resident of the area, the Government had 
given an assurance to the Court in 1970 that a decision in the matter would 
be taken soon. Consequently, the petitioner withdrew his petition. Asked 
about that reasons for delay in settlement of the matter [them] thereafter, the 
witness stated :-

"The question is essentially one of the permanent settlement of the 
refugees who came at that time. x x x x this matter has been under 
continuous consideration right from the beginning of 1956 onwards. 
It is only the inability of the Government to find a permanent 
solution to this question. 

xxxxxxxxx, altemative suggestions were made. Governments changed 
in the meantime. The then Prime Minister said that we must find 
aD alternative location for these people. Without doing that. the 
evacuation of the people cannot be considered. So, it has gone on 
like this for more than two decades. The latest position is that a 
group of Ministers is looking into this.'t 

I.J2 As regards the petitioq filed in the Court, the witness stated 'I am 
sorry, we are Dot aware of thi. petition'. 



t.1 ~ As the representatives of the Ministry were not aware of the full 
facts of the cast', the Committee desired that they should conIc prepared t,. 
give evidence at a later date al11d in the meantime the Ministry should furnish 
a detailed note giving in chronologieal order all the facts of the case indicating 
specifically the steps taken by Government to settle the case. 

1.14 As the assurance remained unfulfilled, the Committee again took 
oral evidence of the representatives of thc Ministry of Home Affairs and the 
Department of Cui lure on 12 October, 1988. 

1.15 The Committee enquired about the reasonb for the delay in the 
implementation or the assurance. The representative or the Department of 
Culture replied: 

"The facts had been placed before the Group of Ministers. They had 
gone into sev~ral alternatives XX'" They made certain proposals to 
solve the problem. Now. this has to be placed before the Cabinet 
for decision." 

1. 16 As regards the petition lilrd in the High Court in this connection, 
the Committee were inrormed that in view of the \.!fder passed by the Prime 
Miuister ill 1970 to (Ie effect that the malleI' of rehabilitating the displaced 
persons who were occupying goYcrnmc'nt built prt!miscs in Fcroze Shah Kotla 
shall be considered by the Cabinet after an alternative site for the colony has 
been located. the petition was withdrawn. 
1. 

1.17 As regards the decisiull taken ill the lJIatter, the rcprescntative of 
the Ministry stated : 

"Originally the idea was that all the 220 families may be shifted from 
there. But afterwards it was found that it was not necessary to 
evacuate all the families from there. Those who are adjoining or 
abutting the walls have to be evacuated. So only SO families have 
to be evacuated which have 62 tenements and in order to avoid 
hardship to those people also. alternative land has to he provided." 

1.18 When asked whether tbe SO families have been identified. the 
representative replied :-

"Out of these 50 families. in the first phase, 20 families will be asked 
for shifting and the remaining will be taken up in the second phase. 
xux At lea~t these 20 families have been identified." 
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i.l9 In reply to a question whether the I"nd had been identified the 
representative of the Ministry stated that although the land had been identi-
fied it would be demarcated only after the decision was taken. 

1.20 Asked whetber the settlement had been reached by negotiation or 
by administrative action, the representative of the Miaistry replied :-

"There have been consulatations and discussions. It is not a negotiated 
settlement in the full sense of the term, in the sense of two parties 
sitting together and coming to have a full agreement. But my 
understanding is that by and large the solution is likely to be accep-
table to the groups wbo will be affected by this. t. 

1.21 The Committee enquired about the facilities to be provided to the 
fatnilies who were to be shifted, the witness stated that after the decision of 
tbe Cabinet, they would demarcate the land and then the plots would be 
made -flvailable to the families. The loans for con~truction of houses will also 
be given. Another suggestion was that no money would be charged for tbe 
land. 

·1.22 Asked about the final decision in regard to rehabilitation of the 
fatniltcs which 'Were not proposed to be shifted, the representative of the 
Mlmstry stated :-

"My understanding is that those who are there. they want to remain 
there. But it is in the interest of protecting the monuments that we 
are asking them to vacate. First. we wanted all of them to be 
shifted. But they wanted to remain there and they do not want to 
be shifted. After reasonable compromise, taking into all aspects and 
their interests into account, the proposed Group of Ministers finalJy 
had come out not to ~hift all the 220 families and decided to shift 
the absolute minimum required. They decided that the others should 
not be disturbed and they should be allowed to continue there. We 
should take up the issue of the remaining people also. But as of 20 
families are being shifted immediately. As we go along. we can 
examine other part of the problem also 8S to what to do with the 
remaining if they have a demand in that regard." 

1.23 The Chairman pointed out that the problem pertained to aU the 
22O;femilies and not to SO familias only. The matter has to be viewed in its 
entirety aDd it must be solved i>DOe for all, although it could be done in 
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stase.. Thereupon the Secretary of the Ministry stated 'that will be 
examined'. 

1.24 As regards the timo frame by which the mattor would be settled, 
the witness stated that the matter would go to the Cabinet. It might take 
about six weeks or so to take a decision. Further there were six agencies 
involved. The area would have to be notified. Then arrang~t' would 
have to be made for finalisation of the shifting. So, it might take aboU$ a 
year. 

1.25 The Committee again took the evidence to the repr~Jltatives of 
the Ministry of Home Affairs and the Department of Culture on 25 "pr.il~ 
1989, as the assurance continued to remain unfulfiUed. 

I.26 When enquired about the latest position regarding implementation 
of the assurance, the representative of the Dep.rtment. of Culture during 
evidence stated ; 

"In the meeting of 12th' October. we were quite confident that the 
Cabinet Note would be finalised withill six week's time. We tried to 
expedite it even earlier than that. The Cabinet Note was finalised 
by us. Some changcs had to be made and these ch~~ge. in the 
particular form were made. We did succeed in finalising the Note 
by 2nd December and we circulated it to all the Departments for 
their views and concurrence because before placin~ it before the 
Cabinet, we must have the views of "arious Departments inCDrpo-. 
rated in it. Most of them concurred. But in the note of tbe Mi~istry 
of Urban Development. apparantly, there was some difficulty. They 
represented to us on 3rd April saying tbat,the plot of I,nd oarmarlced 
earlier would be difficult to give. Instead of that. they pvc the IaDd, 
at Mata Sundari Road. Because of tbis change in the ori,ioal 
position. we had to add tbis in the Cabinet NotaaloP' ~th the 
suggestion of the Minilltry of Urban DevelopmaDt. With thi., change 
we finally got tbe Note approvod by the Minister. It i. now beinl 
placed before tbe Cabinet.. This is the present po&iti"n." 

1.27 WJlen aaked whetbertbe plot of land· had beeP ideutiDed now, the 
representative ,of the Miniltry of Urban DeYiClopmont atated: 

"Yes Sir. We, have i4~titied the altel'QltiWl ~pd in tw~,kJ". The 
first priorjty is tp SQme l~ falllili08 Who, ... ., ~yj"I·20 t_ments. 
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We are going to resettle them in one piece of land and the remaining 
35 families will be resettled in Mata Sundari which is a complex we 
are developing for the resetlement of not only those 35 families, but 
many other families of the old Delhi. I may also submit that Mata 
Sundari is not very far from the location under discussion." 

1.28 When asked about the settlement of rest of the families, the repre-
sentative of the Department of Culture stated that the final decision would be 
taken by the Cabinet but that would be in phases. 

].29 When pointed out that almost 18 years have now lapsed after the 
High Court judgement and the Prime Minister's order for the rehabilitation 
of the displaced persons of Kotla Ferozeshah monument and still the problem 
remained unsolved, the representative of the Department of Culture stated: 

"I know that we have slowed down in terms of the time allotted and 
the reasons for this was at that time we wanted to accommodate 
these SO families in the area adjacent to the monum(.'nt itself. Now, 
we are able to ac!:ommodate 15 families and the other 35 familit:s 
will have to go to the Mata Sundafi Road." 

1.30 When asked whether rehabilitation of only 50 fdmilies will serve 
their purpose or the total number of 220 families will be rehabilitated, the 
representative of the Department of Culture stat~d that the first phase will 
include 15 families, second phase would include 35 families and .lhe rest in 
other phases as might be decided by the Cabinet. 

1.31 In reply to a question. the representative of Ministry of Home 
Affairs stated as follows : 

"For the protection of the monuments or for the proper maintenance 
of the monuments the question arises whether all of them should be 
shifted or none may be shifted or some of them should be shifted. 
This is a matter which bas been in the discussion for some years 
now. This matter is presented before the Cabinet by the Depart-
ment of Culture because the monuments are under their charge. In 
this scbeme of things there is no separate MHA decision to be 
delivered in this matter. As far as the MHA is concerned, it has a 
limited purpose in thi. regard. The Ministry of Home Affairs, in 

. terms of ita rebabilitation component, bls to analyse one of the 
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gross component and the last action has to be made by the Rehabili-
tation Section of the Ministry. In so far as this particular matler 
which is under consideration is concerned. tbere is a financial 
liability. The Ministry of Home Affairs has accepted that financial 
liability ... 

1.32 When asked whether this was ideal solution or some alternative 
solution would come up again. the representative of the Ministry staled: 

"What we have submitted to the Cabinet is not an ideal solution. It is 
a compromise. The practical solution is worked out by a group of 
Ministers. What were have submitted has come out a practical 
compromise on all sides." 

1.,3 As regards the reasons for the delay in takin~ a decision on the 
proposal. the representative of the Ministry of Urban Development stated: 

"Immediately on receipt of the note from the Department of Culture 
we took: up the matter with the Delhi Development Authority who 
had gone into the subject. considered it from all angles and they 
made earnest efforts to locate a suitable plot of land where these 50 
families could he re-settled. The group of Ministers had suggested 
a plot of land next to the present location but on detailed verifica-
tion, the DDA came across a number of problems about the use of 
this piece of lalid for resettlement of SO families. The fin;t was as 
per the preserihed land-use in the Master Plan of Delhi of 1962 it is 
just a playground by the side of the district park, etc. In the 
approved Master Plan for 2001 also; the same land-use has been 
repeated. Strictly speaking this piece of land is not available for 
building of any houses as such. Part I)f this land was being used for 
a local bus stop by the D.T.C. Then it is also the cultural meeting 
point in the area. Every year the Ramaleela is held in thi" area. 
Therefore. the DDA had come to the conclusion that it would 110t 
be correct if these 50 families were housed in this plot of land. So, 
a detailed examination was necessary. At the same time the DDA 
was conscious of tbe desire of the group of Ministers that these 
families should not he loc~ted at a place which is inconveniently 
located. Therefore. ,they sU8sested another plot of Jand whieh is 
next door to the present location· They said tbat they would recon-
sider and absorb them in Mata Sundari Road area and that is wby 
they had to explain it to,the Department of Culture. That shows 
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how kee.n they were to finalise the pr,opo&&l. At the ome time, 
three to four months were taken up by the. DDA to look into all 
these aspects and that should not he taken as a Ions delay." 

1.34 When asked whether before taking the earlier decision the Ministry 
of Urban Development was taken into confidence by them or whether their 
proposal was vetted by Ministry of Urban Development or the asBurancc was 
given without consulting the Ministry of Urban Development, the representa-
tive of the Department of Culture stated :-

"We went by the recommendation of the Group of Ministers. They 
had given the recommendation. But it does happen when you start 
implementing a proposal that you meet some un-anticipated 
difficulty. Apparently the department faced that problem and they 
started implementing this particular issue. But we thought that the 
Group of Ministers baving gone into it should not be difficult for the 
different departments to agree to it straightaway." 

1.35 When the Committee pointed that most important for them was an 
integrated solution to the rehabilitation of 220 families the representative of 
the Ministry stated that the views of the Committee wilI be fully presented in 
the Cabinet note. 

1.36 When asked how much time would they take in the submission of 
the note to the Cabinet and whether the note will incorporate all the concern 
and anxiety expressed by the Committee, the representative stated that the 
note would be submitted to the Cabinet within IO days and it w(luld incorpo-
rate the concern and anxiety of the Committee. 

1.37 When asked whether they will stick to the present limit of extension 
of time i.e. upto 26 May, 1989, the representative of the Ministry stated that 
they will go to the Cabinet before that. He further stated that they hope to 
liquidate the assurance before the end of this session. 

1.38 On 6 July, 1989, the Ministry of Home Affairs informed in a 
written note that the Department of Culture had submitted a proposal before 
the Cabinet for consideration on I May. 1989. The meeting of the Cabinet 
wlls fixed for 13 June, 1989. but it did not take place. Another meeting which 
Was fixed for 23 June, 1989 was also postponed. Decision of the Cabinet is 

yet awaited. 

1.39 The .uurance is yetta be jmplemented. 
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1 40 Tbe Committee are extremely unbappy to note Ibat the quesCion of 
rebabilitation of displaced persons occupying tenements at Kotla Fcrozeshab 
MonuDlent bas been banging fire for tbe list four decades. Tbe~c ttlll'DlfDts 
were provided to 220 famiHes of displaced persons from West Pakistan following 
tbe partition of tbe country In 1947. As the land on wblcb tbese teneDleots 
were con$truded rormed part of tbe arcbeaologlcal mODument. tbe question of 
shiftiDg. tbese displaced persons elsewbere bas been uDder consideration of 
GoverDmeDt but stran8ely enougb, no final decision bas been taken in tbis 
re8ard for all these yelrs. Tbe Committee also DOte that a petition filed by oue 
of tbe resident. of tbe area in tbis connection was wltbdrawn by bim on tbe 
assurance tbat a decision in tbe matter will be taken in terms of tbe orders 
pMssed by tbe Prime Minister on 28tb November. 1970. Tbe fact tbat tbe ordns 
of the late Prime Minister could not be translated Into concrete action during 
tbe last 18 years, in spite of an assurance in Lok Sabba in this regard in 
November, 1986, Is a S" reflection 011 tbe tardy decision making process of the 
GoverDlllent. The Committee have beea loformed tbat tentatively it bal> been 
decided to shift 50 famlliu oaly by p&'o¥idinl them alternative plots aud to allo" 
the remaining families to live in the present tenements. The Committee strelis 
the need lor a final aad clear decisiOn by Government without any further loss 
of time ... to imple_nt tbe auuraaee. They "oald also arge tbat tbe matter 
is to be viewed ill Its entirety .ad it must be solved once for all in respect of all 
tbe 220 families to eod abe UQC8rtainty iD tbe miDd. of the affected families. 



CHAP1'ER II 

IMPLEMENTATION OF ASSURANCE GIVEN ON 24 JULY, 1985 
IN REPLY TO UNSTARRED QUESnON NO. 310 REGARDING 

HEUN TSANG MEMORIAL AT NALANDA 

2.1 On 24 July, 1985, the following Un starred Question (No. 310) given 
notice of by Prof. Narain Chand Parashar, M.P., was addressed to the 
Minister of Culture :-

"The functions which are carried on at the Heull Tsang Memorial at 
Nalanda and the pattern of management for the memorial 1" 

2.2 The Minister of State in the Ministry of Persortnel and Training, 
Administrative Reforms and Public Grievances and Pensions and the Depart-
ment of Culture (Shri K.P. Singh Dca) gave tbe following reply :-

"A proposal for the merge of the Heun Tsang Memorial HaU with the 
Nava Nalanda Mahavihara, Nalanda Ilnd to establish anatitonomous 
or[!anisution under the control of the Central Govemmentis under 
active consideration in consultation with the Bihar Government." 

The reply was treated as an assurance by the Committee which was to be 
fulfilled within three months from the date of reply i.e. 24 October, 1985. 

2.3 As the Ministry was not able to fulfil the assurance within the 
stipulated period, they sougbt repeated extensions of time. The request for 
extension of time upto 24 October, 1987 sought by Ministry was on the 
follOWing grounds :-

"Contrary to our original proposal to the Government of Bihar for the 
merger of the Heun Ttiullg Memorial Hall with the Nava Nalanda 
Mahavihara and to establish an autonomous organisation under the 
control of the Central Government, the Government of Bihar has 
decided to convert the merged organisatioll of tbe Mahavihara and 
Heun Tsang Memorial Hall into a Deemed-lo-be university. The 
matter is being taken up with the Government of Bihar for their 
reconsideration of our original proposal." 

12 
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2.4 The Committee considered the request of the Ministry of Culture at 
their sitting held on 24 September, 1987 and extension upto 24 October. 1987 
wa., granted. 

2.5 As the assurance rrmained unimplemented and tbe Ministry sought 
furl her repeated extensions or time. the Committee took oral evidence 01' the 
represcntativts of the Departmcnt of Cult "re in this regard on 25 April, 1989. 

2.6 The Committee enquired ahout the reasons for inQrdinate delay in 
the implemcntation of the assurance the representative of the Department of 
Culture stated :-

"In 1955, ',ome relics of Heun T~a"g \hH: pl,'~ellled by H.B. Dalai l.ama 
to the late Prime Minister, Pandit Juwaharlal Nehru. with the 
~ll\l"enL of the Chinese GowflllIlcnt. He Uh;ll rtoceived a 'heque for. 
Rs.574,713 from the Chin..:!;\:: Embassy in Delhi along with a plan 
(,I the Memorial Hall in Chinese style to house relics to be erecte at 
Nalallda. The work was entrusted to CPWD. The construction 
commenced in J 961 and was finally completed in I Y84. While the 
construction ~IIS on. it became necessary to de('ide about the states 
and the future usc of this building-Memorial Hall. In December, 
1983. the Ministry of Education and OJIture submitted a proposal 
to Government of Bihar that the Heun S Tsang Memorial may be 
merged with the Nava Nalanda Mahavihara, which is liituated at 
Nalanda itself. and being adll1ifll~ttn:d by the Government of Bihar. 
The amalgamated organisation could be taken over by the Central 
Governmt.'nt with the slatuS (If an autonomous body to be managed 
by a registered society consisting of the representatives of tbe Centra! 
Government, and the Bihar Government as also scholars engaged in 
historical/Buddhist studies. The autonomous body could be mainly 
financed by the Central. Government. with partial financial contri· 
bution from the Government of Bihar. Aft('r a lot of correspondence, 
the Bihar Government was agreeable in principle in 1985 to the 
merger of the two with full obligations of the Centre and the State 
Government would let the Centre know about the terms and 
conditions of tbe transfer of property of Nava Nalanda Mahavibara 
and the representation of the Bihar Government ill the new board. 

Since then. to get this institution, we have been pursuing the 
matter with the State Government starting from lune, 1985 We 
have been writing at various levels. also meeting and discussing at 
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various levels. In 1986, the Gov~tnDlent of Bihar told that the 
State Government had decided to accept the Central Government 
proposal to convert the Nava Nalanda Mabavihara into a "Deemed-
to-be University". We pointed out to them that this would come 
much later. Let the autonomous body be established. We wanted 
tbem to reconsider the matter and give us the terms and condit ions 
of the transfer to of property of Mahavihara. Since then we have 
been having a series of correspondence and discussions. The reply 
from the State Government was not forthcoming but we did get an 
interim reply from the Cbief Secretary in September, 1988 that tbe 
matter is receiving consideration at the higest level of the State 
Government. In September, 1988, a meeting was taken by 
Secretary, Ministry of Parliamentary Affairs to review the assurances 
pendina over one year, in which this assurance was also considered. 
It was decided at that time that a meeting should be arrallged 
between Secretary, Department of Culture and the Chief Secretary, 
Bihar to sort out this pfllposal. The Chief Secretary was then 
requested for a meeting and finally, theScc~etary and Commissioner, 
Department of Human Resources of the Governm('nt of Bihar and 
. Additional Secretary. Department of Culture met in April, 1989 and 
discussed the issue. Shri Sarma, Secretary, Government of Bihar 
informed that the State Government will write formally separately 
ala very early date regarding the transfer of Nava Nalanda 
Mahavihara. This was on 10th April, 1989. We are pursuing the 
matter at the highest level. We hope that this long outstanding 
assurance will get resolved. There is a proposal by Ullto merge 
Nava Nalanda Mabavihara with Heun Tsang Memorial. It is for 
the Bihar Government to accept our proposal an and to transfer it 
as such. The moment they agree to it we will 80 ahead." 

2.7 The Committee pointed that the Ministry had not sought for further 
extension of time beyond 24.1.1989 and suggested to clinch the issue at higher 
level. The representative of the Minister stated : . 

"We would very much like to do that. We have been requesting our 
Minister and he has written to the Chief Minister and we are also 
pursuing at our own level. They said they already accept it in 
principale. They have to decide modality of transfer of assets and 
the representation jf they want to get in the new Society. We will 
register the Society." 
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2.8 When ask ed about the pattern of management and function of the 
new society the represntative of the Ministry stated: 

"The pattern of management we envisage is a kind of small autonomous 
Body under the Registration Act, with Central and State representa-
tion where there are Buddhist experts. It should be a compact 
Body." 

2.9 When asked whether they were satisfied with the mana~ement of the 
memrial, the representative of the Ministry stated that there were no 
complaints about the functioning. They wanted to have full management 
with them. They wanted to do that through an autonomou~ body. 

2. IO The assurance is yet to be implemented. The Ministry have sought 
extension of time upto 24th July, 1989 to implement the assurance on the 
ground that the information was awaited from State Government. 

1.11 The Committee ftad that altbough a proposal for the mergu of 
HeUD TSIng Memorial Hall witb the Nava Nalaada Mabavlbara aad to 
establish an autonomous organisation under the cootrol of the Central Govem-
ment bas been under consideration of tbe Go~ernment In the couulfaUo. wltb 
tbe Goyernment of Bihar ever since December, 1983, 118 decision in the ftgard 
bas been taken by the Government so far. They regret to note that evea a'ter 
the assurance ginn in Lok Sabba In tbis connection, In July, 198!, tbe matter 
was not actively pursued with the state GoveriUnent to finalise tbls Issue 
expeditiously. The Committee urge that tbe matter sheald be taken up at the 
highest level witb tbe State Government to expedite the hal 4eeilion .. the 
matter and to implement the assurance. 

NEW DELlII ; 
August 8, j 989 
Sral'ana 17, 1911 (Saka) 

PROF. NARAIN CHAND PARASHAR 
Cholrman. 

Committe(' on G01Iernrrwnt AllUrances. 



MINUTES 

Minutr.' of the Third Sitting of the Committee on Government Assurances 
held on TuesddY, 14 July, 1987 in Committee Room No. 'B',Parliamellt 

House Annexe, New Dl'Ihl. 

The Committee met on Tuesday, 14 July, 1987 from 11.30 hours to 
12.40 hours. 

PRESENT 

Prof. Narain Chand Parasbar-Chairman 

MEMBERS 

2. Shri L. Balaraman 

3. Shri Sitaram J. Gavali 

4. Shri Abdul Rasbid Kabuli 
5. Shri Sanat Kumar Mandai 
6. Shri Murlidhar Mane 

7. Shri P. Namgyal 

8. Sbri V. Krishna Rao 
9. Shri Bbola Raut 

10. Shri Prabhu Lal Rawat 
II. Shrimati Shanti Devi 
12. Shri Kamla Prasad Singh 

13. Shrimati Usha Thakkar 

14. Shri Mahabir Prasad Yadav 

SH'RI'IAItIAT 

J. Shri C.K. Jain-Chief (Qrleations) 
2. Shri J. D. BhaHa-Senlor Examiner of Questlon.v 
3. Shri Raghuhir Singh-Senior Examiner of QUl'Stions 

2. The Committee took up for consideration Memoranda Nos. 88 to 97. 

x • x·· x I 
16 
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x J; x x x X. 'J, . :. X x 
Memonnulum No, 91: Request for dropping of usurance given on 26 

November. 11986. in reply to Unstarred Question No. 
3471 regarding rehabilitation of displaced persons 
migrated from West· Paldstan in 1947. . 

6. The Committee considered the following request of the Ministry of 
Home Affairs received through the Ministry' ()r Parliamentary Affairs .,Ide 
their U.O. Note No. VlI!HA (29) USQ. 3471-LS/86 dated II May. 1987. for 
droppinl the assurance on the following grounds :-

" ....•.. " .•. that in 1949. 224 tenements and 6 shops were constructed by 
the erstwhile Ministry of Rehabilitation (now Rehabilitation Divilion 
of Ministry of Home Affairs) on the land of Archaeological Survey 
of India near Kotla Ferozeshah Monuments to accommodate 
temporarily the displaced persons from former West Pakistan. Tbl' 
land bad been requisitioned from the Ministry of Education (Und( 
whOle jurisdiction come the Archaeological Survey of India) for 
period of 5 years. As the land on which these tenements and shops 
had been constructed was near the Archaeological Mqnument. 
Ministry cof Education desired that these persons should be shifted 
elsewhere. Various steps were taken in the past to shift the 
occupants of these tenements. but without success. Ultimately. it 
was decided that tbe matter regarding shifting of the Kotla Feroze-
shah settlers should be placed before the Cabinet for decision. 
Accordingly. a note for consideration of the Cabinet was submitted 
by the Department' of Culture . on 25.6.1985. ,The' Cabinet' at. itt 
meeting held on 8.7.1985 decided that the propollal for shiftiog iU· 
occupants may. in the first instance. be considered ,by the Group of 
Ministers. consisting of Miuister of Works and Housing. Minister of 
Education. Minister of State in the Ministry of Law and Justice, 
Minister of State in the Ministry of PerRonnel and Training and in· 
the Department of Culture. The present compOSition of the Group 
of Ministers (as intimated by Cabinet Secretariat ride No. 11/2/86-
Cab. dated 31.10.1986) is as follows:-

en Minister of Human Resources Development. 

(ii) Minister of Urban Development. 

(iii) Minister of State in the Ministry of ~w aDd JusUce. 
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(A Minister who is not a member of the Committee will be "invited.' 
to .t1Jend·th~;meefin8·wJRm'any 'subject concerned' witb"tho" .... ·of:· 
respOneibilttyis dilculllled)~T 

The GlOUpof MiDisk=ra held its first meeting on 19.11.198S and 
arrived at a number of conclusions. 10 subsequent meeting. of the 
Group of Ministers, various proposals to provide alternative 
accommodation to the occupants of Ferozeshah Kotla Tenements 
were considered. The .last meeting of the Group of Ministers took': 
place on 2.12.1986 at Parliament House. The matter is stilllindef' 
their consideration. 

Though the Group of Miniiten is fully seized of 'the mattei', it 
is very difficult to say wh~ a solution eould be found' out to the 
problem to the satisfaction of the occupants of tenement. 'at Kotla 
Ferozeshah. 

It may be mentioned: that in addition to this Miailtry, tbe 
matter also concerns the" Department" of Culture Henc:e' furtber 
action in this' regard' can' be taken by this Ministry only,.fter tbe 
Cabinet bas taken a decision on tbe'bote before itbroutbtl by tbe 
Department of Culture." 

6.1 The Committee noted'that the asaaranee related to a muter.banging 
fire for almost four decades. Tbe ·requestof the Ministry was also _tcby as 
it did not give a chronologicaleoeountof the sequence of stt.-taken. in tbe 
direction of ftnalilation 'of tho 'mattOl'.· The 1'equest also did not,indieate tbat 
the Cabinet and the Group' of Ministers· appointed m this regard had been 
duly apprised of tbe ,"ct- that the -Committee on' Governmentl Assuram:es was 
seited of the matter. Tbe Ministry had also not made a I'equo&t for extension 
of time even thougb a period of more thaa nine months had elapsed. after the 
assuranee wa'S liven in t,be House. Not a,reeing with tbo plea of the Ministry 
for the dropping of thellssuntnce, the Committee desired that the M; .. istry of 
Hbme . 'Afl'airssbould . make' eamest tcffortsto expedite the deoisiCHl of the 
Government in the matter and immediaUy submit 'a request for extension of 
time as might be consIdered· minimum for· the ' imwemeDtati~D'" of the 
assurance. The Committee further desired tbat a detailed note giving a 
chronoligical account .f tift'· settUC!nce ofsteps taken .dar in this resard be 
furnished for tbeir information . 

• • • x x 

'fbe Committee theb adjourned; 



-,MINUms 

Minutes of the Sixth Sitting 0/ the Committee Oil Government Assurances 
"Mid on 24 September, 1987 in Committee Room No. 'C' Ground Floor, 

Parli(lment llouse Annexe. New Delhi. 

Tbe Committee met on Tbursday. 24 September. 1987 flOm 15.00 homs 
~I ta46.fJO. ilOurs. 

PRESENT 

Prof. Narain (band Parasbar-Chalrman 

'MBMBBRS 

2. Shri L. Balaraman 
3. Shri Bapulal Ml\\yiya 
4. Shri Sanat Kumar Mandai 
S. Shri Murlidhar Mane 
6. Shri V. Krishna Rao 
7. Shri Bhola Raut 
8. Sbrimati Shanti Devi 
9. Shri Kamla Prasad Sinllh 

10. Shrimati Usba Thakkar 

SSCkllTARIAT 

I. Sbri C. K. Jain-Chief (Questions) 
2. Sbri RII,hbir Singh-Senior Examiner of Questions 

3. The Committee took up.,for ~l1sjdcrl1lioll Ml:moranda Nos. 98, 99, 

100, 101, 102 and 103. 
K x 

(viii) USQ. No. 310,daaed 
2.7.1985 

x x x x 
, f:x.\cos.ion upto, 24 Qctober, 1987 waS 

grunted. it was decided' that in case 
Committee "did "not, inform imple-
mentation of the aSsurance before 18 
October • .I987. tile SecretalY of the 
Ministry be called for oral evidence to 
explain tbo, rca&,Qns for delay in imple-
mcotatioD of tbe assUIUGC. 

X X x x X I 
8. The CommittC4t,thentadjeamed. to. meet. before Diwali h,oHdIlYs. 
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MINUTES 

Minutes of the Fourteenth Sittin, of·/~e. " Committee on Governmen t 
Assurances helJ on 30 May. 1988 in Room No. ·C'. Parliament 

House Annexe, New Delhi 

The Committee met on Monday. 30 May, 1988 from 11.30 houra to 
12.10 hours. 

PRESENT 

Prof. Narain Chand Paraahar-Chairman 

MeMBI!RS 

2. Shri l. Balaraman 
3. Shri BapuJal Malviya 
4. Shri Sanat Kumar Mandai 
5. Shri MurJidhar Mane 
6. Sbri Bhola Raut 
7. Sbrimati Shanti Devi 
8. Shri Kamia Prasad Singh 
9. Shrimati Usha Thakkar 

10. Shri Mahabir Prasad Yadav 

SECRETARIAT 

-t. Sbri C.K. Jain-Chiej'(Questions) 

2. Shri S.C. Gupta-Chie! Examiner of Questions 

3. Shri Raghbir Singh-Senior Examiner of Queliions 

WITNESSES EXAMINED 

Ministry of Home Affairs 

Sbri R. Srini,aaan-AJJltionai Secretqry 

Shri G.P.S. Sahi-Jolnl Secretary (ReWlllt.tkM) 

20 
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Ministry of Human Resource Development (Department of Culture) 

Shri R.C. Tripathi-Jo;nt Secretary 

Shri Jagatpati Joshi-Director General (Archaeology) , 

2. The Committee took the oral evidence of tile representatives of the 
Ministries of Home Affairs and Human Resource, DeveJopm~t (Qepa,tmJnt 
of Culture) regarding non-implementation of the assurance .8ivenon 26 
November, 1986, in reply to Unstarred Question No. 3471 regarding rehabili-
tation of displaced persons migrated from West Pakistan in 1947. 

3. At the outset, the Chairman drew the attention of the witnesses to the 
provisions of Direction 58 of the Directions by the Speaker whereunder their 
evidence would be treated as public and was liable to be published unless the 
witnesses specifically desired that all or any part of the et'idence given by 
them was to be treated as confidential. 

4. When asked to state the reasons for delay in fulfilling tbe assurance, 
the representative of the Ministry of Home Affairs stated: 

........... It is because previously the Government who were seized of 
this problem for more than two decades have not been able to come 
to a final decision. The latest development is that a Oroup of 
Ministers has been set up to look into thIS question. The group of 
Ministers consists of the Ministers of Human Resource Development, 
Urban Development, Tourism, Law and Justice etc. The group of 
Ministers has had three meetings so far. The iirst one was on 
19:t1.l985; second was on 14.3.1986 and the third was on 2.12.1986. 
The group of Ministers also visited the area at Ferozshah Kolla on 
15.9.1987. We understand that the group of Minilters is finalising 
the report and the report will be considered by the group shortly. 
This is the present position. The group of Ministers is serviced by 
the Department of Culture." 

5. In reply to the quary whether any alternative sites were offerrce! to 
the residents and' if so, the response of the residents thereto, the witness 
further stated tbat alternative sites for the residents in the Ferozshah Kotla 
were considered. There was another colony,IDiishad Colony. whicbwas 
conSidered to be far off by some of the displaced persoDs. HoweWer, DO 

formal ofl'er of any such areas wa8~dc. 



6 •. The Chairman pointed out that this,matter had been raiaed, carlier 
through Unstarred Question No. 2971. dated 6 December, 1983. The reply by 
the Government to that question was also not specific to the point. raised in 
the question. Further, in reply to a notice from a Court in Delhi, on a 
petition filed by one resident of the area, the Government had given an 

. assurance to the Court in 1970 that a decision in the matter would be taken 
soon. 'Consequently,' the petitioner withdrew his petition. Asked about· the 
rtalonsfor delay in settlement of the matter even thereafter, the witness 
stated :-

"The question is essentially one of the permanent settlement of the 
,refugees .who,came at that time. As we have e~laiDed in the note, 
,wbj~h has been ch'culated by the Department of Culture,this JlUtUer 
has been, UDder continuous consideration right from ' the beaioojPa of 
1956 onwards. It is only the iD.bility of the ,Goverment to" 4IKt a 
permanent solution to this question. As I mentioned e&rlier .... ker-
native suggestions were made. Government changed in the 
meantime. The then Prime Minister said that we. must find an 
alternative location for these people. ,Without doing that, ,the 
evacuation of the people cannot be considered. So, it has gone on 
like this for more than two de<:ades. The latest position is that a 
group of Ministers is looking into this." 

7. ·,As regardstbe petition filed in the Court, the witness stated 'I am 
SOITY,we are not aware of this petition'. 

,8. As.the ,epreseo.tatives of the Ministry were not. aware of_he full facts 
, .. of.the case" the ,Committee desired that they should coII\e. pr:c;pared to give 
\ .• QV,denceat ... later,date,and in,tho mC,.ntime the, Mipistry. sAould furnish a 
.,dQlailed Gote givin, iochro1Wlogical order aU the facts of the ..ase indicatins 

, 'l.pecifi~ny, the stePS taken by Government to settle, the case. 

9. I A.the term of the Committee was to end on 3J May, 1988 and this 
was their last sitting; the' 'Chairman gave an account of the work· done by the 
Committee during the year. He thanked the· Members for, their whole-hearted 
cooperation and valuable contribution to the work of the Committee. He 

, , a180 "prolled his, thanks to the Honourable Sp~aker and, ~!lry~General 
. for their guidance aoo.aui8&aoC'e. Shri Mahabir Prasad Yadav., , Me.p.lber, 1 of 
~ ,tbe Qcuamitt~ sptlkinlOD behalf of all Members of the ColDJDiU~e.:tJ.Mked 
.', the.i1bairmaa for hi, ,leadership and to, the, Secretariat Cor. the,. ,," __ ce 
. raMIored, to the Committee. 

10. The Committee then adjourned. 
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FIPI'H SI1TING 

Mlnute,,,/lhe .rlttln, 0/ the Commltt~e on Government "slUr.,,~s Mid Oil 

12 October. J988 in Committee Room No. B. Parliament Houle 
Annexl', Nell' Delhi. 

The Committee met on Wednesday. 12 October. 1988 from 11.00 hours 
to-1 ). 35' bours. 

PRESENT 

Prof. Narain Chand Patashar-Chairmmr 

MEMBERS 

2.' SliriL.' Balaraman' , 

3. Shri Bapulal Malviya 

4. Dr. A.1e. Patel 

S. Shri' V; KriSbtia Rab , 
6. Shri Bhola Raut 

7. Shti Prab1m Lat Rawat 

8. Shri Kamla Prasad Singh 

9. Shrimati Usha Thakkar 

100 ShriMahabir Prasad Yadav 

SECRETARIAIfI 

). Shri C.K. Jain-Dlrector-IC (A) 

2. Shri S.C. Gupta-Deputy SecretlUY <Q) 
3. I SJtd'Ra,hMr Sinah ... -SmlM' Exammer DjQUllltiOlll. 
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Wltllesses Exa",ined 

• • • • • • 
... ,shri C.G. Somiah. Secretary, Ministry of Home Affairs 
5. Shri J. Veera Raghvan. Secretary, Department of Culture 
6. Shri R. Srinivasan, Additional Secretary. Ministry of Home Affairs 
7. Shri Kuldip Rai, Deputy Secretary, Ministry of Home Affairs 
8. Shri J.P. Joshi, Director General. Archaeological Survey of India 
9. Shri R.C. Tripathi, Joint-Secretary, Department of Culture 

• • • • • + 

13. After the tea-break the Committee took the evidence of t·he represen-
tatives of the Ministry of Home Affairs and the Department of Culture 
regarding non-implementation of the assurance given in lok Sabha on 26 
November, 1986 in reply to Unstarred Question No. 3471 regarding rehabili-
tation of displaced persons migrated from West Pakistan in 1947. 

14. The Chairman drew the attentiQn·~fthe witnesses to Direction S8 of 
the Directions by the Speaker whereunder their evidence could be treated as 
public and was liable to be published unless the witnesses specifically desired 
that all or any part of the evidence given by them was to be treated as 
confidential. The representative of the Ministry of Home Affairs requested 
that the recommendations of the Group of Ministers mentioned mthe note 
sent by them may be kept confidential till Cabinet lakes a··decision on .. the 
matter. I 

IS. The Committee enquired about the reasons for the delay in the 
implementation of the assurance. The representative of the Devartment of 
Culture replied ;-

"The facts had been placed before the Group of Ministers. They had 
gone into several alternatives as liven in the note already circulated 
by the Ministry of Home Affairs. They made certain proposals to 
solve the problem. Now, this has to be placed before the Cabinet 
for decision and we are processing this for placing before the 
Cabinet and it will be taken lip shortly for final decision in the 
matter." 

16. Asked about the poaition of the 'petitioD filed ill the Hiah Court in 
this connection, the witness stated that. the petitioner was permitted to with-
4raw his petition. . 



)7. In reply to a question about the decision taken in the 1DItter. tile 
reprelCntative of the Ministry stated :-

"Originally the idea was that all the 220 families may be shifted from 
there. But afterwards it was found that it was not necessary to 
evacuate all the families from there. Those who are adjoining or 
abutting the walls have to be evacuated. So only SO families bne 
to be evacuated which have 62 tenements and in order to void bard-
ship to tbose people also, alternative land has to be provided." 

18. When asked whether the 50 families have been identified. the 
representative replied :-

"Out of these 50 families. in the first phase. 20 families will be asked 
for shifting and the remaining wiII be taken up in the second phase. 
So, the families have been identified. At least these 20 families have 
been identified." 

1-9. In reply to a question whether the land had been identified the 
representative of the Ministry stated that altllOugh the Ialld had been identified 
it would be demarcated only after the decision was taken. 

20. The Committee enquired whether the residents had been consulted. 
~ representative of the Ministry stated :-

"In fact. at the time of the visit of the group of Ministers, I was 
personally present and almost the entire colony had come out and 
many of them met the Group of Ministers. They spent about two 
hours at the site. The information was that all the representatives 
of the resident associations had been meeting the Ministers on 
different occasions. I know that t.hey are meeting tJte Minister of 
Human Resource Ministry alld the Defence Minister." 

21. Asked whather the settlement bad been reached by Degotiation or 
by administrative action. the representative of the Ministry replied :-

"There have been consultations and discussions. It is not a negotiated 
settlement in the full sense of the term, in the sense of two parties 
sitting together and coming to have a full agreement. But my 
understanding is that by and large the solulion is likely to be accep-
table to the groups who will be affected by this." 

22. The Committee enquired about the facilities to be provided to the 
families who were to be shifted, the witness stated thlt after the decision of 
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the Cabinet, they would demarcate the land and then the plots would be made 
available to the families. The loans for construction of houses will also be 
given. Another suggestion was that no money would be charged for the 
land. , 

23. As roprds the time frame by which the matter would be'settled, the 
witness stated that the matter would go to the Cabinet. It might take about 
six weeks or so to take a decision. Further there were six agencies involved. 
The area would have to be notified. Then arrangements would have to be 
made for finalisation of the shifting. So. it might take about a year. 

24. Asked about the final decision in regard to rehabilitation of the 
families which were not proposed to be shifted. the representative of the 
Ministry stated :-

"My understanding is that those who are there, they want to remain 
there. But it is in the interest of protecting the monuments that we 
are asking them to vacate. First, we wanted all of them to be 
shifted· But they want to remain there and they do not want to be 
shifted. After reasonable compromise. taking into all aspects and 
their interests into account. the proposed Group of Ministers finally 
had come out not to shift all the 220 families and decided to shift 
the absolute minimum required. They decided that the others 
should not be disturbed and they should be allowed to continue 
there. At the same time. we have to protect the monuments and we 
have to think how to solve this problem. We have to ensure that 
those who are affected by shifting are given enough incentives 80 

that they do not feel that they have been deprived of something. 
Therefore, considering this aspect, free land. building and all thoac 
things are being arranged. I feel that if you als.' take the other 
issues. then this note may again get delayed. We should take up the 
issue of the remaining people also. But as of now, the immediate 
problem is about the 50 families. 20 families are being shifted 
immediately. As we go along, we can examine other part of the 
problem also as to what to do with the remaining if they have a 
demand in that regard" 

25. The Chairman pointed out that the problem pertained to all the 220 
families only. The matter has to be viewed in its entirety and it must be 
solved once for all, although it could be done in stages. Thereupon the 
Secretary of the Ministry stated 'That will be exmined.' 

26. ne Committee tben adjourned. 
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2. At the outset, the Chairman drew the attention of the witnesses to 
Direction 58 of the Directions by the Speaker whereunder their evidence could 
be treated as public and was liable to be published unless the witnesses 
specifically desired that all or any part of the evidence liven by them was to 
be treated as confidential. 

3. TheCommittee took evidence of the representatives of tbe Ministry 
of Home Affairs and the Departmem of Culture regarding non-implementa-
tion of the assurance given in reply to Unstarred Question No. 3471 dated 
26 November. 1986 regarding rehabilitatioD of displaced perIODS milJated 
from West Pakistan in 1947. 

Assurance regarding rehabilitatiOll of displaced persons of 
Feroze Shah Kotla Monument 

4. The Committee enquired about the latest position regarding imple-
mentations of the assurance. The representative of the Department of 
Culture stated : 

"In the meeting of 12th October, we were quite confident tb. the 
Cabinet Note would be finalised within six week's time. We tried 
to expedite it even carlier than that. The Cabinet Note was finalised 
by us. Some changes had to be made and those cbanges in the 
particular form were made. We did succeed in fiaelisin. the Note 
by 2nd December and we circulated it to aU the Departments for 
their views and concurrence because before placing it before the 
Cabinet. we must have the views of various Departments incorporated 
in it. Most of them concurred. But in the note of the Ministry of 
Urban Development, apparently, there was some difficulty. xx xx 
They represented to us on 3rd April saying that the plot of land 
earmarked earlier would be difficult to give. Instead of that, thry 
gave the land at Mata Sundllri Road. Because of this chqe in the 
original position, we had to add this in the Cabinet Note along with 
the suggestions of the Ministry of Urban Development, with this 
charge we finally got the Note approved by the Minister. It is now 
being plact:d before the Cabinet. This is the present position." 

5. When asked whether the plot of land had been identified DOW, the 
representative of the Ministry of Urban Development stated : 

"YesSir. 'tie have identified the alternative laud in two lots. The 
first priority is to some 15 families who are occupying 20 tenaments. 



We are lOin, to resettle tbemmone pitce ()f land and tbe remaming 
35 families will be resettled in Matasundari which is a complex we 
are de'Yelopmg for the resettlement of not only these 35 families ; 
but many 'other families of the old Delhi. I may also submit that 
Matasundari is not very far from the locatioau*r dilCUUioa." 

; 6. WUII _lad alHnat the settlement of rest of tlu: families, the represen-
tative of the Dtpurtmtllll Qf. Culture stated that the final decision would be 
taken by the Cabinet but that would be in phases. 

7. Wilen pointed out that almost 18 years have now elapsed after the 
High Court judgement and the Prime Minister's order for the rehabilitation 
of the displaced person II of Kotla Feroze Shah monument and the problem 
remained unsolved, the representative of the Department of Culture stated: 

I' J know that we have Ilowed down in terms of the time aUotted and 
the reason for this was at tl1at time we wanted to accommodate these 
SO families in tile area adjaccntto tlac lIWoument itielf. Now, we 
are able to ac.coour.odate IS families and tile other 35 families will 
have to go to tile Mata Sundari Road." 

8. About the role of Ministry of Home Affairs in the matter of 
rehabilitation of these displaccd persons, the representative of Ministry of 
Home Affairs stated as follows : 

"For .he protection of the monuments or for the proper maintenance 
of the monuments the question arises whether all of them should be 
shifted or none may be shiftcd or some of them should be shifted. 
This is a matter which has been in the discussion for some years 
now. This matter is presented before the Cabinet by tbe Depart-
ment of Culture because the monuments are under their charge. 
In this scheme of things there is no separate Ministry of Home 
Affairs decision to be delivered in tbis maUer. As far as the 
Ministry of Home Affairs is a concerned, it bas a .limited purpo.se 
i1li tbis regard. The Ministry of Home Affairs, In terms of Its 
rehabilitation component, has to analyse one of the grose component 
and. the last action has to be made by the Rehabilitatio~ S~tion of 
the Ministry. In 80 far as this particular ma~ter ,:hl~~ IS under 

ad ntion is concerned, there is a finanCial ltatrility. The 
COIlS er_ . '1' II 

Ministry of Home Affairs has accepted that financlalliabllty. 



9. When asked whether rehabiJitation of only 50 families wiU serve their 
purpose or the total number of 220 families will be rehabilitated, the 
representative of the Ministry of Culture stated that the first phase will include 
15 families. sec:ond phase would include 35 families and the rest in other 
phases as might be decided by the Cabinet. 

10. When enquired about the delay in taking a decision on the proposal. 
the representative of the Ministry of Urban Development stated: 

"Immediately on receipt of the note from the Department of Culture 
we took up the matter with the Delhi Development Authority who 
had pone into the subject. considered it from all angles and they 
made earnest efforts to locate a suitable plot of land where these SO 
families could be re-settled. A group of Ministers had suggested a 
plot of land next to the present location but on detailed verification, 
the DDA came across a number of problems about the use of this 
piece of land for; resettlement of 50 families. The first was as per 
the prescribed land-use in the Master Plan of Delhi of 1962 it is just 
a playground by the side of the district park. etc. In the approved 
Master Plan for 200 I also; the same land-use has been repeated. 
Strictly speaking this piece of land is not available for building of 
any houses as such. In actuai use also we found that it would not 
be entirely correct to forget the housing need of these refugees of 
West Pakistan because part of this land was being used for a local 
bus stop by the D. T.C. Then it is also the cultural meeting point in 
the area. Every year the Ramalcela is held in this area. Therefore. 
tbe DDA had come to the conclusion that it would not be correct if 
these 50 families were housed in this plot of land. So, a detailed 
examination was necessary. At the some time, the DDA was 
conscious of the desire of the group of Ministers that these families 
should not be located at a place which is inconveniently located. 
Therefore. they suggested anotber plot of land which is next door to 
the present location. It is also next door to the plot of land 
SU88ested by the Group of Ministers. They said that they were 
aOing to have alternative plots for these fifty houses. They said that 
they would reconsider and absorb them in Mata Sundari Road area 
and that is why they had to explain it to the Department of Culture. 
That shows bow keen they were to finalise the proposal. At the 
same time, three to four months were taken up by the DDA to go 
into all these aspects and that should not be taken as a long delay." 
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11. When asked whether before taking the ('arlier decision the Ministry 
of Urban Development was taken into confidence by them or whether their 
proposal was vetted by Ministry of Urban Development or the assurance was 
given without comllllting the Ministry of Urban Development, the representa-
tive of the Department of Culture stated: 

"We went by the recommendation of the Group of Ministers. They 
had given the recommeudation. But it does happen when you start 
implementing a proposal that you meet some anticipated difficulty. 
Apparently the department faced that problem and they started 
implementing this particular issue. But we thought that the Group 
of Ministers having gone into it, it should not be difficult for the 
different departments to agree to it straightaway." 

)2. When asked whether this was an ideal solution or some alternative 
solution would come up again, the representative of the Ministry stated : 

"What we have submitted to the Cabinet is not an ideal solution. It 
is a compromise. The practical solution is worked out by a 8I'oup 
of Ministers. What war have submitted has come out a practical 
compromise on all sides." 

13. When the Committee pointed that most important (or them was an 
iutelfated solution to the rehabilitation of 220 families the representative of 
the Ministry stated that the views of the Commitlee will be fully presented in 
the Cabinet note. 

14. When asked about the total urea required for the settlement of these 
220 and SO families which had been earmarked for them, the repreaentative 
of the Ministry of Urban Development stated: 

"The total area required is not much and that is not what is to bothe-
ring us. Our concern is the location of the alternative site. Some 
years ago, we offered them alternative location which was many 
Kilometres away from the present site. We are not makin, serious 
efforts to find an alternative place which may be next door to them 
or which may be within a reasonable distance. For fifteen families. 
hopefully. we may be able to find a little corner in the same location 
and for thirty five families a little away." 
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I S. When alked about the total cost of development involved in these 
. fifty plots. the representative of the Delhi Development Authority stattld : 

"Generally the cost of deoveJopment, includiq the colt of land., is 
different in different areas. But we Charge varying amounts. fMlll 
different categories considering whether they belong to the economi-
cally weaker section or what." 

16. When asked how much time would they take in the submission of 
tlte note 00 tbe Cabinet alld whether the note will incorporate all the concern 
and anxkty expressed by the Committee. the representative stated that the 
note would be submitted to the Cabinet within 10 days and it would incorpo-
rate the concern and anxiety of the Committee. 

17. When asked whether they will stick to the prc~ent limit of extension 
of time i.e. upto 26 May. 1989. the representative of the Ministry stated that 
they will go to the Cabinet before that. He further stated that they hope to 
liquidate the assurance before the end of this Session. 

Assurance regarding management of Heun Tsang Memorilll al Nolanda 

18. The Committee enquired about the reasons for non' implementation 
of the assurance regarding management of Heun Tsang Memorial at Nalanda. 
The representative of the Department of Culture stated :-

"In 1955. some relics of Heun Tsang were presented by H.H. Datai 
Lama to the late Prime Minister. Pandit Jawaharlal Nehru, with the 
consent of tbe Chinese Government. He also received aolteque for 
Rs. 574.713 from the Chinese Embassy in Delhi along with a plan of 
the Memorial Hall in Chinese style to house reUes to be erected at 
Nalanda. The work was entrusted to CPWD. The construction 
commenced in 1961 and was finally completed in 1984. Whi.Je tbe 
construction was on, it became necessary to decide about the status 
and the future use of this building Memorial HalI. In December. 
1983. the Ministry of Education and Culture submitted a proposal to 
Government of Bihar that the Heull Tsang Memorial may be merged 
with the Nava Nalanda Mahavihara, which is situated at Nalanda 
itself, and be-ing administered by the Government of Bihar. The 
amalgamated organisation could be taken over by the Central 
Government with the status of an autonomous body to be managed 
by a registered society conSisting of the representatives of the Central 
Government. and tbe Bihar Government as also scholars cnpged in 
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historical/Buddhist studies. The autonomous body could be mainly 
financed by the Central Government, with partial financial contribu. 
tion from the Government of Bihar. After a lot of correspondence, 
the Bihar Government was agreeable in principle in 1985 to the 
merger of the two with full obligations of the Centre and the State 
Government would let tbe Centre know about the terms and condi-
tions of the transfer of property of Nava Nalanda Mahavihara and 
the representation of the Bihar Government in the new board. 

Since then, to p.et this institution. we have been pursuing the 
matter with the State Government starting from June, 1985. We 
have been writing at various levels. also meeting and discussing at 
various levels. In 1986, the Government of Bihar told. the State 
Government had decided to accept the Central Government proposal 
to convert the NavlI Nalanda Mahavihara into a "Deemed-to-be-
University". We pointed out to tbem that this would come much 
later. Let the autonomous body be established. We wanted them 
to reconsider the matter and give us the terms and conditions of the 
transfer of property of Mahavihara. Since then we have been having 
a series of correspondence and discussions. The reply from the 
State Government was not forthcoming but we did get an interim 
reply from the Chief Secretary in September, 1988 that the matter is 
receiving consideration at the highest level of the State Government. 
In September, ]988, a meeting was taken by Secretary. Ministry of 
Parliamentary Affairs to review the assurances pending over one year 
in which this assurance was also considered. It was decided at that 
time that a meeting should be arranged between Secretary, Depart-
ment of Culture and the Chief Secretary, Bihar to sort out this 
proposal. The Chief Secretary was then requested for a meeting 
and finally, the Secretary and Commissionl!r, Department of HUman 
Resources of the Government of Bihar and Additional Secretary. 
Department of Culture met in April, 1989 and discussed the issue. 
Shri Sarma, Secretary, Government of Bihar informed that the State 
Government will write formally separately at a very early date 
regarding the transfer of Nava Nalanda Mahavihara. This was on 
10th April, 1989. We arepursuing the matter at the highest level. 
We hope that this long outstanding assurance will get resolved. 
There is a proposal by us to merge Nava Nalanda Mahavihara 
with H:un Tsang Memorial. It is for the Bihar Government to 
accept our proposal and to trans fer .it as such.. The mom~nt they 
agree to it on representation from BIhar, we wdl go ahead. 
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19. The Committee pointed that the Ministry had not sought for further 
extension of time beyond 24.1.1989 and suggested to clinch the ilSUe at hiper 
level. The representative of the Ministry stated : 

"We would very much like to do that. We have been requelting our 
Minister and he bas written to the Chief Minister and we are also 

, pursuing at our own level. They said they already accept it in 
principle. They have to decide modality of transfer of aSlets and 
the reprelentation if they want to get in the new Society. We will 
register the Society." 

20. When asked about the pattern of management and function. the 
representative of the Ministry stated: 

"The pattern of management we envisage is a kind of small autonomous 
Body under the Registration Act. with Central and State representa-
tion where there are Buddhist stUpBII. It should be a compact 
Body." 

21. When asked whether they were satisfied with the mana,gement of the 
memorial the representative of the Ministry stated that there were no com-
plaints about the functioning. They wanted to have full managem.nt with 
them. They wanted to do that through an autonomous body. 

22. The Committee then adjourned. 
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Report with the following modification: 
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Pqe 

17 

Para 

1.40 

Line 

25 

36 

Correction 

after 'final' add' and clear' 

6. The Committee autborise4 tbe Chairman to present the Report in tbe 
Current Session of Lot Sabba. 

The Committee tben adjourned. 
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